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APPENDIX _A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Ambric Engineering, Incorporated Docket No. 030-22164
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19129 License No. 37-20968-01

As a result of the inspection conducted on February 20, 1991, and in accordance
with the " General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions,"
10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (Enforcement Policy) (1990), the following violations
were identified:

A. 10 CFR 20,201(b) requires that each licensee make such surveys as may be
necessacy to comply with all sections of Part 20. As defined in 10 CFR
20.201(a), " survey" means an evaluation of the radiation hazards incident
to the prcduction, uss, release, disposal, ur presence of radioactive
materials or other sources of radiation under a specific set of conditions.

Centrary to the above, as of February 20, 1991, adequate surveys were not
performed to evaluate the exposure of an individual's film badge which
indicated a radiation exposure of 1650 millirem from October 25, 1990 to
November 24, 1990.

,

This is a Severity Level.IV violation. (Supplement IV)
'

B' Condition 10. of License No. 37-20968-01 requires that licensed material,

be stored at 4042 Ridge Avenue, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania or 1671 South
'DuPont Highway, Dover, Delaware, and used at temporary job sites of the
licensee anywhere in the United States where the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission _ maintains jurisdiction for regulating the use of licensed
material.

Contrary:to the above, as o' February 20, 1991, licensed material had been
stored at _ a temporary job sitt , specifically, the Sun Oil job site, for a

_ period exceeding 6 months.

This is a Severity Level IV violation. (Supplement VI)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Ambric Engineering, Incorporated
is hereby required to submit to this office within thirty days of the date of
the letter which transmitted this Notice, a written statement or explanation in
reply, including: (1) the corrective steps which have been taken and the results
achieved; (2) corrective steps which will be taken to avoid further violations;
and (3) the date when full compliance will be achieved. Where good cause is
shown, consideration will be given to extending this response time.

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY ML DL AMBRIC - 0003.0.0
03/07/91

[E:079104010016 910311 RETURN ORIGINAL TO
REOi LIC30 REGION I
37-20968-01 PDR

_ _


